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November 2, 2000

EOG Resouxces, lnc. VA FACSMLE (1§ 6363773 a0

Atw:  Larry D. Cunsingham CM RRR 7099 3200 2088 3521 0884
P.0. Box 267 ‘

Midiand, Texas 79702

Re:  Red Tank, SE Prospect

Les . New Mexico
WT&%‘anawm
SEVi NEY% Section 23

T-22-S, R-32-E, NM.PM.

Pogo Lease L16
Gentlemen:

We have received your leters of September 29, 2000, and October 24, 2000, regarding your

Red Tank “23” Fed Com MNa 1 Well, to be located 1,980' FSL and 1,830 FEL of
Section 23, T-22-§, R-32-E, N.M.P. M., Lea County, New Maxico, with the $%4 of such section
be dedicatad to the weil. PopMducm;Cmpmy(“Pop’)mMamﬂsbwwhan
in said Section 23. However, Pogo believes that the initial well in the section should be Jocated ia
the NE'% and that the weil unit should be the E' of the section.

With the above in mind, enclossd is Pogo’s AFE Me 530193 for 2 15,400° Moryrow test well 1 be
located in the SEUNEY: of said Section 23, with an EY unit. [f you dasies to participats in the
well, plesse cxscute and retmn one copy of the AFE to us. We will forward you our proposed

operating agreement by sepacate letser.

Shoold you have any questions regarding this matter, plcasc do not hesitate 20 contact me at
(935)“5-&321




